From: Bridge of Hope, Edith Yoder <EdithY@bridgeofhopeinc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 10:00 AM
Subject: Nick* is thankful for a place to live. What are you thankful for?
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| am thankful for...

Nick* is thankful for a place to live. What are you thankful for?

Have you sung, “What are You Thankful For?” with your children or grandchildren? If you
have young children in your life right now, you have likely heard the CoComelon version
on Netflix.

This past weekend after watching the video with Ashton, my three-year-old grandson, I
asked what he is thankful for. He quickly replied, “My trains and grandpa.”

Recently, some of the children in Bridge of Hope were also asked what they are thankful
for:
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Our new house and a place to live (10 year old)

An actual closet in my room (15 year old)

My Halloween candy bag (3 year old)

My brother’s nurse because she makes sure his health is good (8 year old)
Betsy, our new dog (4 year old)

That I can give my brother a Lego set on his birthday next week (17 year old)
That I lost 2 of my teeth (7 year old)

Family (13 year old)

Our house, kittens (12 year old)

My new toy dinosaurs (3 year old)

Free laundry (19 year old)

Math tutors (9 year old)

My football coach (18 year old)

This week is National Hunger and Homelessness Awareness week. As we approach
Thanksgiving, I hope we all feel a new sense of gratitude if our basic needs are being
met: a bed to sleep in, a home to live in, food on the table, people who love us. (Click
here to read about Maslow’s hierarchy of needs)

What am I thankful for? YOUR support in helping families leave homelessness and
hunger behind so children, like Nick, can sing the “thankful” song in their own home this
holiday season. Click here to listen to some moms share words of thanks.

What are you thankful for?

Edith Yoder
Chief Executive Officer

News about our Network

We are welcoming a new location! Antrim Brethren : AP DS,
in Christ Church (Chambersburg PA) has recently

joined our network and will be using the Bridge of

Hope model as part of their outreach ministry.
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Increase your impact and end family
homelessness for more single mothers and
children through ExtraGive! A generous local
business has given a challenge match of $20,000 -
help us meet the challenge and raise $85,000 on
November 19! Click for more information.

Donate Now

Physical Address: 1 North Bacton Hill Rd., Suite 100 | Malvern, PA
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 304, Exton, PA 19341
bridgeofhopeinc.org | 610.280.0280

Launch a Local Program

Find a Bridge of Hope
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